## REGULAR SESSION April 13, 1987

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met this day at 10:00 am in the Commissioner's Courtroom with all members present, and Judge Farris presiding. Opening Prayer was given by John Mizell. Minutes of the previous meeting were approved as read.

## OLD BUSINESS:

- --- 'Discuss setting policy regarding present employees of Hunt County who owe delinquent ad valorem taxes prior to 11-26-84' OLD BUSINESS next meeting.
- 3176 The Court heard from the County Attorney regarding payment to the State of Texas for outstanding motor vehicle fees. On the motion by Henry Hensley, second by Mizell, the Court voted 3-1 to pay the State approx. \$4,500 due. Also the County Attorney will initiate a claim to be filed with the County's Bonding Insurance Company.

For: Hensley, Mizell, Martin. Opposed: Lyon. Motion Carries.

## **NEW BUSINESS:**

funding for compliance with State Commission standards': OLD BUSINESS next meeting.

3/78 The Court heard from Dewayne Patterson concerning the Fair Boards! request to upgrade & widen the street north of the present livestock building at the Fairgrounds. On the motion by Lyon, second by Hensley, the Court approved the project.

- Toby C. Wilkinson introduced Chris Houssiere as the new Assistant County Attorney.

3179 The following action was taken on the designation of ownership magarding property adjacent to Pct.#2 barn in Quinlan! On the motion by Martin, second by Lyon, the Court authorized Judge Farris to sign the Quit-Claim Deed to Jimmy Seay & .... Charles Burton & then to receive a Quit-Claim Deed from Seay & Burton. Deeds to be filed in the Hunt County Real Property Records.

- The Court took no action with regards to hiring a computer consultant to evaluate the County's computer needs.

3180 On the motion by Martin, second by Mizell, the Court authorized the Auditor to advertise for bids for a motorgrader in Pct. #4.

'Consider lease agreement on a copier machine in County Clerk's office -No action was taken.

3|8| On the motion by Hensley, second by Martin, the Court approved up to a \$700.00 expenditure in the budget of the County Court-at-Law to re-upholster benches for the Courtroom.

Judge Farris read a proclamation in support of Child Abuse Prevention Month. The proclamation was signed by each member of the Court.

3182 On the motion by Mizell, second by Lyon, the Court approved the County Attorney's Bond.

3183 On the motion by Lyon, second by Mizell, the Court approved line-item budget

3 84 On the motion by Hensley, second by Lyon, the Court approved the final plat on

"Cedar Grove Ranchettes" - Pct. #3. Unanimous vote with commissioner Mizell not voting.
"VACATED comm.cr. #5087 vol. 29 Pg. 45

3185 On the motion by Hensley, second by Martin, the Court agreed to have a planning session at a future date to begin work on the numbering of County roads. Judge Farris will coordinate the meeting time & date for the planning session.

3186 On the motion by Lyon, second by Martin, the Accounts Payable were approved.

## PERSONNEL AND PAYROLL CHANGES:

Pct.#2: Add Herbert G. Clark, part-time, effective; 3/25/87.
Pct.#1: Add H. C. Brown, part-time, effective; 4/1/87.
Tax Office: Add Laurie Cupp, part-time/motor vehicle dept. effective; 4/13/87.
Ag. Ext. Service: Add Theresa Thrash, part-time, effective; 4/1/87.
Co. Atty.: Add Steven C. Houssiere, Assistant County Attorney, R-17, effective: 4/13/87.

3187 Approved on the motion by Martin, second by Lyon.

3188 On the motion by Lyon, second by Martin, the Court approved the canvassed returns from the April 4,1987 Local Option County Sales Tax Election. Court Adjourned.Minutes approved this 274 day of April, 1987.

Attest:

Hunt Co. Judge